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COMPULSORY BRIFIENG MINUTES: THE APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER TO CONDUCT SAQA 66249 NQF LEVEL 4 NEW VENTURE CREATION TRAINING FOR 2000 LEARNERS FOR THE NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (NDA) OVER A PERIOD OF 10 (TEN) MONTHS
01 December 2020
Time: 14h00

Microsoft Teams
Attendees:
Mr Muzi Matsenjwa – BSC Member


Dr Anthony Bouwer – BSC Member



Ms Nomakhaya Nelani – SCM Manager


Ms Ntombikhona Lurani – SCM Officer



Service providers
	NO.
	ITEM
	RESPONSIBLE
	ATTACHMENTS

	1.
	PROCEDURAL MATTERS

	1.1
	Welcome and Apologies
Mr Matsenjwa opened the meeting and welcomed everybody that had connected to the Microsoft Teams meeting.
	Chairperson
	

	2.
	DISCUSSIONS

	2.1
	The meeting highlighted the following:
.

· Background of the programme

· The technical aspects of the tender

· Evaluation criterion and evaluation stages.

· Closing date for tender submission which is 14th December 2020 at 12h00. 


	           All
	

	3.
	CLOSURE 

	
	Meeting was adjourned at 16h30 
	
	


	QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

	Questions from Service Providers
	Responses from NDA



	How will the service providers who cannot access the chat room register their participation in the compulsory briefing?
	They will send an e-mail to MuziM@nda.org.za during the meeting and immediately after the meeting stipulating their name and surnames, the company they are representing and contact details.

	Will service providers get Dr Bouwer’s presentation in soft copy?
	Yes. It shall be sent immediately after the meeting through e-mail. The NDA has e-mails of all the participants in the compulsory briefing.

	Can joint venture be allowed to submit bids?


	Yes. They must meet all the mandatory requirements of a joint venture. 

	Are service providers required to also quote for learning material?
	Yes

	What can service providers do in case it is difficult to obtain reference letters?
	Any written evidence in a client’s letterhead can be submitted. It will be in the discretion of the Bid Evaluating Committee (BEC) to consider. 

	What if an individual has been working for different training institutions for years and now has a new training institution. What reference letters can he/she submit?
	Any written evidence in the former employer(s) letterhead can be submitted. It will be in the discretion of the BEC to consider. 

	Can service providers use municipality venues for hosting training?
	Any training facility will be accepted as long as it meets the requirements provided in in the Terms of Reference (TOR’s). Proof of agreement to use facility/proof of ownership must be submitted.

	Are service providers expected to provide meals for learners?
	Yes. As per TOR’s.

	Can service providers who have classes use their own venues?
	Yes.

	Will small service providers be allowed to bid?
	Yes. As long as they meet all the minimum requirements as per TOR’s.

	Is online training acceptable if an institution is accredited to provide that?
	Bids will be evaluated in accordance with the TOR’s.

	When is the estimated start date for training?
	01 February 2021.
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